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MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: June 13, 2025 

To: Offerors - Solicitation #2025-0508R 

From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager 

Subject: Response to questions 
 

 
1. What type of geotechnical/material testing services are to be required. Can you 

please be specific or go into further detail?  

 

Yes, requirements are provided in Section II – Scope of Services of the RFQ. For 

further details please reference in the project specifications that can be accessed 

through the Sean Haggerty Drive Extension - Solicitation.pdf   link in the same 

section. 

 

2. Are ASTM standards or TxDOT standards to be used? 

 

Answer: Standards to be used are stated in Section II – Scope of Services of the RFQ 

and reference in the project specifications that can be accessed through the Sean 

Haggerty Drive Extension - Solicitation.pdf   link on the same section.  

 

3. Are plans/drawing to be provided for this project?  

 

Project plans can we found by selecting the link provided in Section I – Project 

Description of the RFQ. Link: Sean Haggerty Drive Extension - Solicitation.pdf 

 

4. Is there a schedule that can be provided? 

 

Yes, the tentative schedule is provided in Section VI – Selection Process and 

Schedule of the RFQ. 

 

5. On Page 6: “Firm must be TxDOT recertified to perform material testing.” 

Does this requirement refer solely to having certified personnel listed and 

current in our CCIS profile to perform the TxDOT work categories outlined in 

Section 12? Or does it also mean that the firm must be administratively 

prequalified with TxDOT? Additionally, could you please clarify which specific 

work categories require personnel certification? 

 

Firms must be currently listed within the TxDOT CCIS Precertification.  
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6. The RFQ states that the minimum font size is 11 pt. Would the City consider 

allowing a smaller font size for graphics, including the organization chart?  

 

All responses to the criteria must be at least size 11 font. Smaller font may be used 

for non-criteria text such as project name on a photo, text on graphic, etc.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


